70: Director, tnforcement Division, Region VIII
FROM: Ceputy Assistant Admfnistrator for Water Enforcement (EN-335)

SUBJECT: Coirents on Reqion YII1l's Apnroach to Writing Effluent Limits
for Confined Animal Feeding Operations Smaller than 1,000 Animal
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unl we
lembers of my staff have discussed with Region 1299 personnel the
approach vw.'Hf‘eG ‘u‘: the strategy paper entitled "ew Strategy for
Issuing Permits for Feedlots in Region VIlI." 1In addition, we nave
informally solicitea opinfons from the Office of General Counsel (CGC)
ang frco other Reqjonal Cffices on the approach.

The situatisn necessitating the new stratagy, as we understand
it, was brought aoout by the Flannerv Decision which requirecd EPA to
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extend the hPuE pern1t program to previously excluded categories. The
amended recuiation defining the extended program for Concentrated Aninal
Feeding Operations (CAFQ) was promulgated on March 18, 1576 (41 FR
11»58). and, anong other thinqs. required a CAFO confininq less than
i,00U animais, reeting certain conditions, to appiy for an HPCES permit.
1t is the permit that will be issued to each CAFQ, as required by the

new regulation, that the strategy is concerned with,

The Regfon YIII strategy 1s, essentially, that for facilities
snaller than 1,000 animal units and for which no guigeline has been
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overflow due to 2 lb-year. 24=hour precipitation event (or chronic
equivalent). 1In certain cases an overfliow from a flow-throuch watering
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facility construction, Rerion VIl qoes_nc' feel tnat it fis apprcnrjate _
t0 determine 8PT requirenents at this time, dut rather to0 proceed directly
with compliance schadules reguiring implementation of BAT technology on 2

reasonable tietable.



We belfeve there are a number of policy implications {in 1gnoring the
8PT requirements of the Act. The rationale for not cefining 8¢T for
these snaller CAFO facflities is primarily based on time requirements
relating to both permit issuance ana construction of adpatement facilities
which, in combination, would make it difficult to achieve compliance by

July l 1977.
Given the fact that the Effluent Guidelines Division was unable to

estabiish an effiuent guideiine for a CAFU smaiier than 1,000 animal
units, we feel that it is inappropriate for us to estaolish national
guidance since circunstances aiffer from region to region. Since Region
YIIl 1s in a geographic area where annual evaporation exceeds annual
rainfall, we feel containment of contaminated runoff in retention basins

followed Dy land application is probably appropr1ate to reflect 8PT

lavales Af +rmastmansd Susgastione for corralating the annrspriace sdiz2a &
Icve 1o viI ucuuwnbo <SUYYSCI LIV 1V bvll:luvlug wile uyplvpr iale a|‘= Ul

the retention basin to a specific feeding operation may be sought from

the Soil Conservation Service or a local land grant college. These two
institutions are well suited to utilize information Concerning the
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operator's econowic situation, location of the facility with respect to
streams, and rainfalil data to best determine 3 reasonapie abatewment
proqgram.

Where the established BPT 1imitation or requirement ca
July 1, 1977, an acceptable approach, in our opinion, 1s to
Enforcement Compliance Schedule Letter (ECSL) as outlined in the attached
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determine BPT for CAF0Os which are not includea in the current guideline
(4G CFR 412), and to issue an NPDES permit with an adatement schedule
requiring compliance by July 1, 1977, As has been cisgussea, one of the
main reasons the ECSL was developed was to provide a firm but fair policy
for those dischargers who will be unabie to meet the July 1, 1977 date
because they have not been issued an NPDES permit, or because they will

receive the NPOES perait so late that it wil) be physically impossible to

compiete construction of the necessary facilities by July 1, 1977, If a
permittee indicates he cannot meet the July 1, 1977 date after having

made a gbod faith effort. then he is a canaidate for an ECSL. OFf course
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that, despite all reasonable good faith efforts, he cannot achieve BFT by
July 1, 1977; and {2) a critical path or other construction management
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For CAFUs smaller than 1,000 animal units, the required evidence
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and management analysis uould, due to their small size, be easy to
prepare and evalvate. If the permit’'s effective compiiance date is
between now and July 1, 1977, the required evicence substantiating that

gespite a reasonable good faith effort the July 1, 1977 aate cannot de



et, is practically self-evicent. In fact part of the rationale for your
girect aporoach to BAT was the srort time pericd bepueen perqit issuance
and July 1, 1977. Acditionaliy, the managerient analysis could be as
sirple 3as a construction scheaule to install the required retention
basin,

Should you feel that ft is 2ppropriate to set limits for 2AT at this
point in tire, we would not discourage you from doing so, provioed that
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that such EPT limits pe net by July 1, 1977. An ECSL, however, can be
fssued along with the permit to provide for additional time to achieve
BPT.

Given the concerns expressed in your proposai, and the similarity
of those concerns with problems we face witnh otuer categories of sources,
we would strcng!y auvise that you utilize the ECSL in lieu of, or in
concert with, your strateqgy. 7he cCSL has been tested in court, has been
issuea to several dischargers, and provides a reasonadble methoa for

accommodating your concern without aaversely affecting the statutory
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Jeffrey G. ililler
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